

• 1217 MUSE ~~LANE~~ •

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date

July 29, 1982

TO:

Lee Lemmon, Chief of Inspections
Building & Safety.

FROM:

Ted Sarazin, Building Inspector
Building & Safety

SUBJECT:

Report re 1217 Muse Lane *File*

COPIES TO:

File

I received a call for information at 1217 Muse Lane. I arrived at 11:45 A.M., met by the homeowner. The condo had a stucco job that had the heavy texture finish, leaving pieces that could be broken off by hand. I told him this was a decorative cosmetic finish and did not constitute a code violation. He next showed me a section of block wall (rear) wherein 2 or 3 blocks on the top course were broken loose, exposing the durawall. I showed him a printout of what we require code-wise and here again, I did not see a code violation. I suggested he contact his contractor and he said he already had. He next took me into the house to show me how the front door was touching the jam at the top but not at the bottom. I again said this was a minor item that should be brought to the attention of the builder. He then turned to his son and said, "I understand now how this house is so badly built because of the payoff to the building department."

I said good day to you, sir, and walked away.

This is for your records.